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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject: Point LePreau lease application

Interventions / Interventions (CNSC/CCSN)
 March 16, 2022 11:50 AM

Linda Dornan 

Sackville, NB

Linda Dornan

with respect,
Please acknowledge receipt of this email,

waste. A long lease does not provide community security but exasperates fear.
acceptable to our community to be accepted, and maintains the ongoing fear of accidents and the effects of radioactive 
alternative energy sources replacing the plant's output, a long term lease  leaves little room for alternatives more 
With continuing climate changes and how this might impact on the Point LePreau facility itself, and the possibility of 

has been, remains preferable.
accident. By controlling the license length, regular reassessment of LePreau's viability is possible. A five year lease, as it 
There are continuing concerns about the legacy of radioactive waste and radioactive emissions in the event of an 

futures, or of their future children.
Station a 25 year license renewal. That would leave my grandchildren no say in their present life or most of their
My name is Linda Dornan and I am very concerned about our NB government giving Point LePreau Nuclear Power 

Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission,


